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MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, PSD

SUBJECT : James B. Wilcott
109301

4 August 1965

I concur in the p olygraphing of Subject but prior to the p olygraph, 
the following action should be taken:

A memorandum covering the interview should be 
sent to the FBI with a request that the Bureau 
furnish any information they may have regarding 
(a) Ray Robinson Jr. (b) James Monsonus (c) Alex 
Passikloff and (d) Joseph and Betty Rotondi;

A written report be obtained on the arrest of Sul 
and Robinson. It is noted that the verbal report 
from IOS differs from the account that Subject gave

The New York Field Office be requested to check 
the New York police records and Subversive Squad 
on Alex Passikloff and Joseph and Betty Rotondi.

Harlan A. Westrell
Acting Deputy Director of Security




